

Jonathan T. Morgan

We Stop Phishing Cyberattacks

Greater Boston Area

Computer & Network Security

Current [Area 1 Security](#)

Previous [Cardinal Resources LLC, Pittsburgh, PA](#),
North Stream Consulting,
BAE Systems

Education [University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill - Kenan-Flagler Business School](#)

Recommendations 4 people have recommended [Jonathan T. Morgan](#)

500+connections

Summary

Contributing to our team at Area 1 Security in tackling issues related targeted intrusion activities from sophisticated foreign espionage, organized crime and terrorist related organizations.

Currently I am responsible for developing and maintaining relationships associated with our global sensor network. The research, assessments and profile cyber activity collected from a variety of proprietary techniques and resources help us to build better understanding of standard adversary operating tools, tactics and procedures. By working closely with our research team and companies involved in our partnership and alliance program, we are more efficiently and effectively able to identify, target and neutralize highly complex targeted malicious cyber activity.

Experience



[Area 1 Security](#)

4 years

- **Director of Research Ops and Development**

[Area 1 Security](#)

2014 - Present 4 years

Greater Boston Area

- **Director of Research Operations**

[Area 1 Security](#)

July 2014 - Present 4 years 5 months

Greater Boston Area

Building and maintaining a broad range of strategic relationships to power a safer internet.

Area 1 actively pursues and provides visibility into the next generation of unknown, sophisticated, targeted attacks. Our elite research teams are focused on eliminating enemy delivery systems and allowing enterprises to identify malicious campaigns before they unfold.

Identify. Learn. Defeat.



Operations and Business Development

[Cardinal Resources LLC., Pittsburgh, PA](#)

August 2009 - July 2014 5 years

Global



Managing Director

North Stream Consulting

July 2008 - February 2014 5 years 8 months

Boston, MA

Small and medium sized business representation in markets worldwide. We specialize in new market development, market research and due diligence.



Systems Analyst

BAE Systems

March 2006 - June 2008 2 years 4 months

TS/SCI Clearance

Education



University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill - Kenan-Flagler Business School

2013 - 2015



University of Notre Dame

BA, Political Science and Arabic Studies

2001 - 2005

Majors in Political Science and Arabic Studies

Activities and Societies: Institute for Studies in the Liberal Arts Research Fellowship, Hritzu-Erickson Travel Grant, Undergraduate Research Opportunity Project, International Studies Summer Language Grant